
 

 
 

 

April 20, 2012 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Standards Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

RE:   Class II Permissive Change Application for FCC ID: N7NMC7700 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

This application for a Class II Permissive Change to the above referenced module is to 

cover use of the module in Panasonic convertible tablet host (Panasonic model CF-C1).  As 

such, the module and host are subject to an RF exposure evaluation for portable devices. 

 

This specific host also contains a WLAN module with FCC ID: ACJ9TGWL11A and a 

Bluetooth module with FCC ID: ACJ9TGBT11B.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Ying Wang 

Sierra Wireless, Inc. 

 


